

FEDERAL DEPARTMENTS AND AGENCIES

Prince Jonah Kuhio Kalanianaʻole Federal Building
300 Ala Moana Boulevard
Honolulu, HI 96850

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

<https://usda.gov>

ANIMAL AND PLANT HEALTH INSPECTION SERVICE

<https://www.aphis.usda.gov>

Plant Protection and Quarantine

State Plant Health Director.....Vernon Harrington 838-2780
FAX: 541-1978

Veterinary Services

Port VeterinarianCherilyn Hale, DVM 838-2854

FARM SERVICE AGENCY

<https://fsa.usda.gov>

State Executive Director.....Allen Frenzel 600-2927
allen.frenzel@usda.gov

FOOD AND NUTRITION SERVICE

<https://www.fns.usda.gov>

Program Specialist.....Jane Dedrick..... 638-2638
FAX: (844) 930-0517

FOOD SAFETY AND INSPECTION SERVICE

<https://www.fsis.usda.gov>

Compliance Investigator.....Frank Quinn 541-3791
FAX: (833) 266-7896

U.S. FOREST SERVICE, PACIFIC SOUTHWEST RESEARCH STATION

<https://www.fs.fed.us/psw>

Institute of Pacific Islands Forestry

60 Nowelo St., Hilo, HI 96720

Institute DirectorSusan Cordell 854-2628
susan.cordell@usda.gov

NATIONAL AGRICULTURAL STATISTICS SERVICE

https://www.nass.usda.gov/Statistics_by_State/Hawaii

Hawaii Field Office

300 Ala Moana Blvd., Ste. 7-118, Honolulu, HI 96850

State StatisticianShawn Clark 522-8080
FAX: (844) 332-7146

NATURAL RESOURCES CONSERVATION SERVICE

<https://www.nrcs.usda.gov>

Pacific Islands Area

300 Ala Moana Blvd., Ste. 4-118, Honolulu, HI 96850

DirectorTravis L. Thomason 600-2969

RURAL DEVELOPMENT

<https://www.rd.usda.gov/hi>

Hawaii State Office

Federal Building, Rm. 311, 154 Waiānuenuē Ave., Hilo, HI 96720-2452

State Director.....Brenda Ioikepa-Moses..... 933-8301
FAX: (855) 878-2460

Area Specialist.....Wesley Kimura..... 933-8330
FAX: (855) 878-2460

Honolulu Office
 300 Ala Moana Blvd., Rm. 1-340, Honolulu, HI 96850
 Area DirectorThao Khamoui..... 541-2600, ext. 4
 FAX: (855) 878-2464

Kauai Office
 4334 Rice St., Rm. 104, Lihue, HI 96766-1801
 Area Specialist.....Michael Newgent 245-9014, ext. 4
 FAX: (855) 878-2464

Maui Office
 77 Hookele St., Ste. 201, Kahului, HI 96732-3516
 Area Specialist.....Nenita E. Acob 871-5500, ext. 4
 FAX: (855) 878-2464

Molokai Office
 Molokai Kahua Huina Center, #8, 15 Kaunakakai Pl.
 P.O. Box 527, Kaunakakai, HI 96748-0527
 Area Specialist.....Tess M. Mollena..... 553-5321
 FAX: (855) 878-2464

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

https://www.commerce.gov

INTERNATIONAL TRADE ADMINISTRATION

https://trade.gov

Hawaii U.S. Export Assistance Center
 Foreign Trade Zone #9
 521 Ala Moana Blvd., #214, Honolulu, HI 96813
http://www.export.gov/hawaii/
 Director of Pacific IslandsJohn Holman 522-8040
John.Holman@trade.gov

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ADMINISTRATION

https://www.eda.gov

300 Ala Moana Blvd., Rm. 5180, Box 50264, Honolulu, HI 96850
 EDA RepresentativeHerbert Thweatt 260-6641
hthweatt@eda.gov

NATIONAL OCEANIC AND ATMOSPHERIC ADMINISTRATION

https://www.noaa.gov

National Weather Service, Pacific Region
 1845 Wasp Blvd., Bldg. 176, Honolulu, HI 96818
https://www.weather.gov/prh/
 Regional DirectorRaymond Tanabe 725-6000
raymond.tanabe@noaa.gov

National Marine Fisheries Service, Pacific Islands Regional Office
 1845 Wasp Blvd., Bldg. 176, Honolulu, HI 96818
https://www.fisheries.noaa.gov/region/pacific-islands
 Regional AdministratorMichael Tosatto..... 725-5001
pirohonolulu@noaa.gov

Pacific Island Fisheries Science Center
 1845 Wasp Blvd., Bldg. 176, Honolulu, HI 96818
 DirectorMichael P. Seki, PhD 725-5393
pifsc.info@noaa.gov

Office of Law Enforcement, Pacific Islands Division
 1845 Wasp Blvd., Bldg. 176, Honolulu, HI 96818
https://www.fisheries.noaa.gov/topic/enforcement
 Assistant DirectorMartina Sagapolu 725-6100
martina.sagapolu@noaa.gov

Office of National Marine Sanctuaries
 Papahānaumokuākea Marine National Monument
 1845 Wasp Blvd., Bldg. 176, Honolulu, HI 96818
<https://www.papahanaumokuakea.gov/>
 SuperintendentAthline Clark..... 725-5800
 FAX: 455-3093
hawaiiireef@noaa.gov

Mokupapapa: Discovery Center for Hawaii's Remote Coral Reefs
 76 Kamehameha Ave., Hilo, HI 96720
<https://www.papahanaumokuakea.gov/education/center.html>
 Education CoordinatorAndy Collins 498-4709

Hawaiian Islands Humpback Whale National Marine Sanctuary
 726 South Kihei Rd., Kihei, HI 96753
<https://hawaiihumpbackwhale.noaa.gov/>
 SuperintendentAllen Tom 879-2818
hihumpbackwhale@noaa.gov

Western Pacific Fishery Management Council
 1164 Bishop St., Ste. 1400, Honolulu, HI 96813
<https://www.wpcouncil.org>
 Executive DirectorKitty Simonds 522-8220
 FAX: 522-8226
info@wpcouncil.org

DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE

<https://www.defense.gov>

UNIFIED COMBATANT COMMAND

<https://www.defense.gov/Our-Story/Combatant-Commands/>
 U.S. INDO-PACIFIC COMMAND
 Box 64028, Camp H.M. Smith, HI 96861
<https://www.pacom.mil>
 COMMANDERADM. JOHN AQUILINO* 477-7805

DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE

<https://www.af.mil>
 PACIFIC AIR FORCES
 25 E St., Ste. G214, Joint Base Pearl Harbor-Hickam, HI 96853
<https://www.pacaf.af.mil>
 COMMANDERGEN. KENNETH S. WILSBACH..... 449-4501

15th Wing
 800 Scott Circle, Joint Base Pearl Harbor-Hickam, HI 96853
<https://www.15wing.af.mil>
 CommanderCol. Daniel A. Dobbels 449-1502
 FAX: 449-1509

DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY

U.S. ARMY, PACIFIC
 Bldg. T-100, Fort Shafter, HI 96858
<https://www.usarpac.army.mil>
 COMMANDING GENERALLT. GEN. CHARLES FLYNN* 438-2206

25th Infantry Division
 2091 Kolekole Ave., Bldg. 580, Schofield Barracks, HI 96857

* Subject to Senate confirmation

<https://home.army.mil/hawaii/index.php/25thID>

Commanding General.....Maj. Gen. James B. Jarrard 655-8764
 Tripler Army Medical Center
 1 Jarrett White Rd., Tripler AMC, HI 96859
<https://trippler.tricare.mil/>

CommanderCol. Martin Doperak 433-5455
 FAX: 433-3006

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Pacific Ocean Division
<https://www.pod.usace.army.mil/>
 573 Bonney Loop, Bldg. 525, Ste. 300, Fort Shafter, HI 96858

Commander and
 Division Engineer.....Col. Kirk E. Gibbs..... 835-4700
 FAX: 835-4710

DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY

<https://www.navy.mil>

U.S. PACIFIC FLEET
 250 Makalapa Dr., Pearl Harbor, HI 96860

<https://www.cpf.navy.mil>
 COMMANDERVICE ADM. SAMUEL J. PAPARO JR.† 471-9727

Navy Region Hawaii
 850 Ticonderoga St., Ste. 110, Pearl Harbor, HI 96860
<https://www.cnrc.navy.mil/regions/cnrh.html>

Commander 473-2200
 FAX: 473-1940

Naval Facilities Engineering Command, Pacific
 258 Makalapa Dr., Ste. 100, Pearl Harbor, HI 96860
https://www.navfac.navy.mil/navfac_worldwide/pacific.html

CommanderRear Adm. John J. Adametz..... 472-1000

Submarine Force, U.S. Pacific Fleet
 1430 Morton St., Bldg. 619, Pearl Harbor, HI 96860
<https://www.csp.navy.mil>

CommanderRear Adm. Jeffrey T. Jablon 473-0700

U.S. MARINE CORPS

MARINE FORCES PACIFIC
 Box 64139, Camp H.M. Smith, HI 96861
<https://www.marforpac.marines.mil>

COMMANDERLT. GEN. STEVEN R. RUDDER 477-8602
 FAX: 477-8721

Marine Corps Base Hawaii
 Box 63002, Kaneohe Bay, HI 96863
<https://www.mcbhawaii.marines.mil>

Commanding Officer.....Col. Speros C. Koumparakis 257-8877
 FAX: 257-1076

† Subject to Senate confirmation

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

<https://www.hhs.gov>

FOOD AND DRUG ADMINISTRATION

<https://www.fda.gov>

Honolulu Resident Post
PO Box 195, Honolulu, HI 96813

SupervisorPaul Rader 522-8011
FAX: 522-8008
Paul.Rader@fda.hhs.gov

CENTERS FOR DISEASE CONTROL AND PREVENTION

<https://www.cdc.gov>

Honolulu Quarantine Station
Daniel K. Inouye International Airport, 300 Rodgers Blvd., Box 67, Honolulu, HI 96819

Officer-in-ChargeNoemi Guzman 861-8530
FAX: 861-8532
fco9@cdc.gov

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY

<https://www.dhs.gov>

U.S. CITIZENSHIP AND IMMIGRATION SERVICES

<https://www.uscis.gov>

Honolulu Field Office
500 Ala Moana Blvd., Bldg. 2, Rm. 400, Honolulu, HI 96813

District Director.....David Gulick 687-6300

U.S. IMMIGRATION AND CUSTOMS ENFORCEMENT

<https://www.ice.gov>

HSI - Homeland Security Investigations
595 Ala Moana Blvd., Honolulu, HI, 96813

Special Agent in Charge.....John F. Tobon 529-1900
FAX: 532-4689

ERO - Enforcement and Removal Operations

Assistant Field Office Director.....Michael Samaniego 532-6072
FAX: 532-4698

U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION

<https://www.cbp.gov>

Honolulu Port Office
300 Ala Moana Blvd. Room 2500, Honolulu, HI 96850

Area Port DirectorBruce Murley 356-4100
FAX: 356-4185

FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY

<https://www.fema.gov>

Director of ReadinessColby Stanton..... 851-7900
FAX: 851-7927

U.S. COAST GUARD

<https://www.pacificarea.uscg.mil/Our-Organization/District-14/>

14th Coast Guard District
300 Ala Moana Blvd, Rm. 9-204, Honolulu, HI 96850

District CommanderRear Adm. Matthew W. Sibley 1-800-818-8724

U.S. SECRET SERVICE

<https://www.secretservice.gov>

Special Agent-in-ChargeEli S. Miranda 541-1912
FAX: 545-4490

TRANSPORTATION SECURITY ADMINISTRATION

<https://www.tsa.gov>

Federal Security

Director for Pacific Airports.....Jenel Cline..... 838-2406
FAX: 836-9072

DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT

<https://www.hud.gov>

HONOLULU OFFICE

1132 Bishop St., Ste. 1400, Honolulu, HI 96813

Field Office DirectorRyan T. Okahara 457-4662
FAX: 457-4694

HI_Webmanager@hud.gov

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

<https://www.doi.gov>

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE

<https://www.fws.gov>

Office of Law Enforcement

3375 Koapaka St., Ste. B-296, Honolulu, HI 96819

<https://www.fws.gov/le>

Resident Agent-in-Charge..... 861-8525
FAX: 861-8515

fws_ole_honolulu@fws.gov

Pacific Islands Fish and Wildlife Office

300 Ala Moana Blvd., Rm. 3-122, Honolulu, HI 96850

<https://www.fws.gov/pacificislands>

Acting Field Supervisor..... 792-9400
pifwo_admin@fws.gov

Pacific Islands Refuges and Monuments Office

300 Ala Moana Blvd., Rm. 5-231, Honolulu, HI 96850

<https://www.fws.gov/pacificislandsrefuges/>

Refuge and Monuments

SupervisorRic Lopez 792-9540
FAX: 792-9585

GEOLOGICAL SURVEY

<https://www.usgs.gov/>

Pacific Islands Water Science Center

1845 Wasp Blvd., Bldg. 176, Honolulu, HI 96818

<https://www.usgs.gov/centers/piwsc>

Center Director.....John Hoffmann..... 690-9602
jphoffma@usgs.gov

NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

<https://www.nps.gov>

Pacific West Region - Honolulu

300 Ala Moana Blvd., Rm. 6-226, Box 50165, Honolulu, HI 96850

Manager, Pacific Islands OfficeMelia Lane-Kamahele 541-2693, ext. 729
FAX: 541-3696

OFFICE OF INSULAR AFFAIRS

<https://www.doi.gov/oia/>

Honolulu Field Office

1132 Bishop Street, Ste. 2104, Honolulu, HI 96813

Field Office LeadStephen Savage 525-5088

Stephen_savage@ios.doi.gov

OFFICE OF NATIVE HAWAIIAN RELATIONS

<https://www.doi.gov/hawaiian>

300 Ala Moana Blvd., Rm. 6-229, Honolulu, HI 96850

P.O. Box 50165, Honolulu, HI 96850

Senior Program DirectorStanton K. Enomoto 541-2693, ext. 723

FAX: 541-3696

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

<https://www.justice.gov>

BUREAU OF ALCOHOL, TOBACCO, FIREARMS AND EXPLOSIVES

<https://www.atf.gov>

Honolulu Field Office

300 Ala Moana Blvd., Rm. 3-200, Honolulu, HI 96850

P.O. Box 50103, Honolulu, HI 96850

Resident Agent-in-ChargeAaron Joseph 566-4800

FAX: 566-4830

Hawaii County Satellite Office

349 Kapiolani Street, Hilo, HI 96720 933-8138

DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION

<https://www.dea.gov>

300 Ala Moana Blvd., Rm. 3-147, Honolulu, HI 96850

Assistant Special

Agent-in-ChargeLeslie Tomaich 541-1930

FAX: 541-3048

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

<https://www.fbi.gov/honolulu>

Honolulu Division

91-1300 Enterprise St., Kapolei, HI 96707

Special Agent-in-ChargeEli S. Miranda 566-4300

FAX: 673-4900

FEDERAL BUREAU OF PRISONS

<https://www.bop.gov>

Federal Detention Center, Honolulu

351 Elliot St., Honolulu, HI 96819

WardenEstela Derr 838-4200

FAX: 838-4507

EXECUTIVE OFFICE FOR IMMIGRATION REVIEW

<https://www.justice.gov/eoir>

IMMIGRATION COURT

300 Ala Moana Blvd., Rm. 8-112, Honolulu, HI 96850

Immigration JudgeDayna Beamer 541-1870

Immigration JudgeClarence M. Wagner, Jr. 541-1870

U.S. ATTORNEY'S OFFICE

<https://www.justice.gov/usao-hi>

District of Hawaii

300 Ala Moana Blvd., Rm. 6-100 Honolulu, HI 96850

U.S. AttorneyKenji M. Price 541-2850

FAX: 541-2958

U.S. MARSHALS SERVICE

usmarshals.gov/district/hi/

District of Hawaii

300 Ala Moana Blvd., Rm. C-103, Honolulu, HI 96850

P.O. Box 50184, Honolulu, HI 96850

U.S. Marshal.....Charles L. Goodwin 541-3000

FAX: 541-3015

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

https://www.dol.gov

EMPLOYMENT AND TRAINING ADMINISTRATION

https://www.dol.gov/agencies/eta

Office of Apprenticeship

830 Punchbowl St., Rm. 329, Honolulu, HI 96813

AdministratorCarol Kanayama..... 586-8877

FAX: 586-8822

Job Corps Center

41-467 Hihimanu St., Waimanalo, HI 96795

Center DirectorEllen May 259-6001

FAX: 259-7907

OFFICE OF FEDERAL CONTRACT COMPLIANCE PROGRAMS

https://www.dol.gov/agencies/ofccp

300 Ala Moana Blvd., Rm. 7-227, Honolulu, HI 96850

PO Box 50149, Honolulu, HI 96850

Area Director 541-2933

FAX: 541-2904

OFFICE OF LABOR MANAGEMENT STANDARDS

https://www.dol.gov/agencies/olms

Honolulu Resident Office

300 Ala Moana Blvd., Rm. 5-117, Honolulu, HI 96850

Supervisory Investigator.....Pearl Moenahele..... 541-2777

FAX: 541-2719

OFFICE OF WORKERS' COMPENSATION PROGRAMS – LONGSHORE DIVISION

https://www.dol.gov/agencies/owcp

Honolulu District Office

300 Ala Moana Blvd., Rm. 5-135, Honolulu, HI 96850

District Director.....R. Todd Bruinicks 541-1983

FAX: 541-1758

WAGE AND HOUR DIVISION

https://www.dol.gov/agencies/whd

Honolulu District Office

300 Ala Moana Blvd., Rm. 7225, Honolulu, HI 96850

District Director.....Terrence Trotter 541-1361

FAX: 541-1695

OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH ADMINISTRATION

https://www.osha.gov/

Honolulu Area Office

300 Ala Moana Blvd., Rm. 5-146, Honolulu, HI 96850

Area Director.....Roger Forstner..... 541-2680

FAX: 541-3456

VETERANS EMPLOYMENT AND TRAINING SERVICE

https://www.dol.gov/agencies/vets

830 Punchbowl St., Rm. 333, Honolulu, HI 96813

State Director.....Ann M. Greenlee..... 522-8216

FAX: 586-9258

greenlee.ann.m@dol.gov

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

https://www.state.gov

BUREAU OF DIPLOMATIC SECURITY

https://www.state.gov/m/ds

Honolulu Resident Office

300 Ala Moana Blvd., Honolulu, HI 96850

Resident Agent-in-Charge.....Rodney Collins..... 522-8020
FAX: 522-8037

HONOLULU PASSPORT AGENCY

https://travel.state.gov

300 Ala Moana Blvd., Ste. 1-330, Honolulu, HI 96850 1-877-487-2778

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

https://www.transportation.gov/

FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION

https://www.faa.gov

Honolulu Airports District Office

300 Ala Moana Blvd., Rm. 7-128, Honolulu, HI 96850

PO Box 50244, Honolulu, HI 96850

Manager.....Gordon K. Wong 312-6028
FAX: 312-6048

FEDERAL HIGHWAY ADMINISTRATION

https://www.fhwa.dot.gov

Hawaii Division

300 Ala Moana Blvd., Rm. 3-306, Box 50206, Honolulu, HI 96850

Division Administrator.....Ralph Rizzo 541-2700
Hawaii.FHWA@dot.gov

FEDERAL MOTOR CARRIER SAFETY ADMINISTRATION

https://www.fmcsa.dot.gov

Hawaii Division

300 Ala Moana Blvd., Rm. 3-239, Box 50226, Honolulu, HI 96850

Division Administrator.....John Weeks 541-2790
FAX: 541-2702

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

https://home.treasury.gov/

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

https://www.irs.gov

Honolulu Office

300 Ala Moana Blvd., Honolulu, HI 96850 566-2705

DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS

https://www.va.gov

VETERANS BENEFITS ADMINISTRATION

https://www.benefits.va.gov/honolulu

Honolulu Regional Office

459 Patterson Rd., E-Wing, Rm. 2A100C, Honolulu, HI 96819

DirectorSergio Chao..... 433-0106
 FAX: 433-0478

VA PACIFIC ISLANDS HEALTH CARE SYSTEM

<https://www.hawaii.va.gov>

Spark M. Matsunaga VA Medical Center
 459 Patterson Rd., Honolulu, HI 96819

DirectorAdam M. Robinson, Jr., MD..... 433-0600
 FAX: 433-0390

NATIONAL MEMORIAL CEMETERY OF THE PACIFIC

<https://www.cem.va.gov/cems/nchp/nmcp.asp>

2177 Puowaina Dr., Honolulu, HI 96813

Director.....James Horton..... 532-3720
 FAX: 532-3756

OTHER FEDERAL AGENCIES

AMERICORPS

<https://www.nationalservice.gov>

West Regional Office

Senior Portfolio ManagerRaga Nadella (202) 534-7177
hi@cns.gov

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY COMMISSION

<https://www.eeoc.gov>

Honolulu Office

300 Ala Moana Blvd., Rm. 4-257, Box 50082, Honolulu, HI 96850

DirectorGlory Gervacio..... 541-3118
 FAX: 541-3390

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

<https://www.epa.gov>

Pacific Islands Office

300 Ala Moana Blvd., Rm. 5124, Box 50003, Honolulu, HI 96850

Public Affairs Specialist.....Alejandro Díaz 284-7084

FEDERAL EXECUTIVE BOARD

<https://www.feb.gov>

Honolulu-Pacific

300 Ala Moana Blvd., Ste. 4-123, Box 50268, Honolulu, HI 96850

<https://honolulu-pacific.feb.gov/>

Executive Director.....Christopher Conklin 541-2638

FEDERAL MEDIATION AND CONCILIATION SERVICE

<https://www.fmcs.gov>

Southwest District

550 N Brand Blvd., Ste. 1150, Glendale, CA 91203

Executive Manager.....Linda G. Gonzalez (818) 507-9002

FAX: (818) 409-1321

lgonzalez@fmcs.gov

GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION

<https://www.gsa.gov>

Pacific Rim Region

Program Manager.....Stacey Franklin..... 541-1777

stacey.franklin@gsa.gov

Honolulu Property Management Office

Building Manager.....Elaine Arucan..... 541-1950
FAX: 541-3601
elaine.arucan@gsa.gov

NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD

<https://www.nlr.gov>

Honolulu Subregional Office
300 Ala Moana Blvd., Rm. 7-245, Honolulu, HI 96850
Officer-in-Charge.....Dale K. Yashiki..... 541-2814
FAX: 541-2818

SMALL BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

<https://www.sba.gov/offices/district/hi/honolulu>

Hawaii District Office
500 Ala Moana Blvd., Ste. 1-306, Honolulu, HI 96813
District Director.....Jane A. Sawyer..... 541-2990
FAX: 541-2976

SOCIAL SECURITY ADMINISTRATION

<https://www.ssa.gov>

Honolulu Office
300 Ala Moana Blvd., Rm. 1-114, Honolulu, HI 96850 1-855-572-4879
FAX: 1-833-950-2764

Kapolei Office
970 Manawai St., Kapolei, HI 96707 1-855-572-4866
FAX: 1-833-950-2742

U.S. POSTAL SERVICE

<https://www.usps.com>

Honolulu District
3600 Aolele St., Honolulu, HI 96820
District Manager.....Ken Snavelly 423-3706
FAX: 423-3708

UNITED STATES COURTS<https://www.uscourts.gov>**U.S. COURT OF APPEAL - NINTH CIRCUIT**<https://www.ca9.uscourts.gov>

Circuit Judge.....Mark J. Bennett (415) 355-8000
 Senior Circuit Judge.....Richard R. Clifton 522-7474

U.S. DISTRICT COURT - DISTRICT OF HAWAII

300 Ala Moana Blvd., Rm. C338, Honolulu, HI 96850

<https://www.hid.uscourts.gov>

Chief Judge.....J. Michael Seabright 541-1804
 District Judge.....Leslie E. Kobayashi 541-1331
 District Judge.....Derrick K. Watson 541-1470
 District Judge.....Jill A. Otake 541-1410
 Senior Judge.....Alan C. Kay..... 541-1904
 ‡Senior Judge.....David A. Ezra..... (210) 472-5870
 Senior Judge.....Helen Gillmor 541-3502
 Senior Judge.....Susan Oki Mollway 541-1720
 Magistrate Judge.....Kenneth J. Mansfield 541-1428
 Magistrate Judge.....Rom A. Trader 541-1480
 Magistrate Judge.....Wes Reber Porter 541-1433
 Magistrate Judge.....Barry M. Kurren 541-1306
 Magistrate Judge.....Kevin S. Chang 541-1308
 Magistrate Judge.....Richard L. Puglisi..... 541-1900

Clerk of the Court.....Michelle Rynne 541-1178
michelle_rynne@hid.uscourts.gov

Chief Probation Officer.....Jonathan Skedeleski 541-1283

Chief U.S. Pretrial Services Officer.....Carol M. Miyashiro.....541-3412

Branch Librarian..... 541-1797

U.S. BANKRUPTCY COURT - DISTRICT OF HAWAII

1132 Bishop Street, Ste. 250, Honolulu, HI 96813

<https://www.hib.uscourts.gov>

Bankruptcy Judge.....Robert J. Faris 522-8111

Clerk of the Court.....Michael B. Dowling 522-8115
mbd@hib.uscourts.gov

FEDERAL PUBLIC DEFENDERSalina M. Kanai..... 541-2521

FAX: 541-3545

salina_kanai@fd.org

‡ Sitting by Designation in Western District of Texas.